Jessica Coltrane

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SANFORD ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC. <no_reply@intuit.com>
Friday, February 28, 2025 9:39 AM

Jessica Coltrane

Estimate 3668 from Sanford Electrical Contractors, Inc.

SANFORD
ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTORS

Your estimate is ready!
Total Estimate

$3,376.00

or starting at /month with financing (36 mo)*

Review and accept

&Pay | VISA . DISCOVER

Dear Customer,

Below are your estimate details. To move forward with this estimate, please

review and select Accept and SANFORD ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC. will reach out with next

steps.

There are various payment methods available for you, you also have the
option to pay this monthly.
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Have a great day!

Estimate #53151

SANFORD ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.
« Labor- municipal bid
$1,600.00

20 X $80.00

+ Materials
$1,664.00

1X$1,664.00

Total $3,376.00

or starting at /month with financing (36 mo)*

SANFORD ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.

office@sanfordelectricalcontractors.com

* Personal loans made through Upgrade feature Annual Percentage Rates {APRs) of 8.49%-35.99%. All personal loans have a 1.85% to 9.99%
origination fee, which is deducted from the loan proceeds. Lowest rates require Autopay and paying off a portion of existing debt directly. Loans
feature repayment terms of 24 to 84 months. For example, if you receive a $10,000 loan with a 36-month term and a 17.59% APR {which includes a
13.94% yearly interest rate and a S% one-time origination fee), you would receive $9,500 in your account and would have a required monthly
payment of $341.48. Over the life of the loan, your payments would total $12,293.46. The APR on your loan may be higher or lower and your loan
offers may not have multiple term lengths available. Actual rate depends on credit score, credit usage history, loan term, and other factors. Late
payments or subsequent charges and fees may increase the cost of your fixed rate loan. There is no fee or penalty for repaying a loan early.
*Approval not guaranteed. Your loan terms will be determined based on your credit, income, and certain other information provided in your loan
application. Not all applicants will qualify for the full amount.

Loan services offered through Credit Karma Offers, Inc. NMLS \D# 1628077 | Licenses | NMLS Consumer Access. California Loans arranged pursuant
to a California Financing Law License.

If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner before paying, or you can forward the email to

@ Giickbooks
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